OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR
S.N. F 14()/2016/FCA/PCCF/ &OB Date: ‘_—l 2 2_6‘} 8

To The Secretary (Forest)
Government of Rajasthan
Jaipur.

Sub.:-Diversion of 4.1 Ha. forest land in favour of Executive Engineer, PWD

PMGSY (WB) Shahpura Bhilwara for construction of road from Bijoliya

Khurd to Chatri kheda via Mangarh under RRSMP plan.
Online proposal No. FP/RJ/Road/20893/2016
Ref.:- Your EDS Dated Dated 2.1.2018.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mention subject compliance of your EDS dated

2.1.2018 is based on information provided by DCF/UA which is as follows:

‘ -

Comﬁé ﬁae_rbrkaser Agency o

Sr Observation by MoEF (Head office, New Delhi)
No.

|85 4.1 B0 & T B

Enclosed: As above & & Howd (spy : ‘
.‘ (A.K.Singh) -

“ APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA

Rajasthan, Jaipur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146

S.N./F/ Date :
Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:

1- Chief Conservator of Forest, Ajmer.

2-- Deputy Conservator of Forest, Bhilwara.

3- Executive Engineer, PWD, PMGSY (WB) SHAHPURA (Bhilwara).

APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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Please clarify about the anomaly at the | ¥iex uwarfad @ g off| aggar frer |
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